GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLAO10920-2525

22 September 2020

Dear

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 30 August 2020. Your
request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:
Dear Greater London Authority,
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) to request that you
please supply any information you hold relating any agreements, contracts, G-Cloud
payments and services, informal arrangements, or previous involvement of any kind that
your council may have had, dating back as far as you can to present day, with the
Company Palantir Technologies, or it's subsidiary Palantir Technologies UK - Eagle Ltd.

Our response is as follows:

We can today confirm that we have conducted searches and the GLA does not hold information
within the scope of your request.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLAO10920-2525.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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